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Princess Ohiagu

From: Ryan Mayces <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 12:48 PM
To: Princess Ohiagu
Cc: Rachel LaVergne
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F 

& G Units
Attachments: OP-CRO1 Indorama PN Permit O1320.pdf

Princess, 
 
The aƩached OP-CRO1 has been uploaded for the RO to approve in STEERs. Due to RO  availability, the cerƟficaƟon may 
not occur unƟl Monday 8th. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Mayces 
Principal Consultant 
 
Phone: 281-513-1936 
Email:  ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com 
 
 

 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 12:30 PM 
To: Ryan Mayces <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com> 
Cc: Tory Wingate <Tory.Wingate@us.indorama.net>; Rachel LaVergne <Rachel.Lavergne@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
The project will advance following the submission and approval of the FOP Public Notice Authorization 
Package. Additionally, a Certification by Responsible OƯicial (Form OP-CRO1) is required for any 
uncertified submittals, including any comments or changes to the WDP made by the applicant. I have 
linked the STEERS Guidance as a reference to help with this — Where to Submit FOP Applications and 
Permit-Related Documents - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov 
 
Please submit the requested information by December 5, 2025.  
 
Please note I have changed the response on OP-REQ1 (Page 83): The applicant or permit holder is 
submitting at least one periodic monitoring proposal described on Form OP-MON in this application. The 
response to question XI.K.1 should be "No".  
 
Thank you, 
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Princess Ohiagu 
Operating Permits 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
512 239-2048 
Princess.ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov 
  

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey 
at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 
 
From: Princess Ohiagu  
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 4:43 PM 
To: 'Ryan Mayces' <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com> 
Cc: Tory Wingate <Tory.Wingate@us.indorama.net>; Rachel LaVergne <Rachel.Lavergne@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
 
Thanks for the feedback.  
 
From: Ryan Mayces <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 7:31 AM 
To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tory Wingate <Tory.Wingate@us.indorama.net>; Rachel LaVergne <Rachel.Lavergne@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
 
Princess, 
 
There are no addiƟonal comments. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Mayces 
Principal Consultant 
 
Phone: 281-513-1936 
Email:  ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com 
 
 

 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 2:55 PM 
To: Ryan Mayces <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com> 
Cc: Tory Wingate <Tory.Wingate@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
 
Ryan, 
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An electronic copy of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) is attached for your review.  Please review the 
revised working draft permit and submit to me any comments you have on the working draft 
permit by November 7, 2025 . Since this is a follow-up review to the previously submitted and reviewed 
WDP, only comments concerning changes since the last WDP may be considered by TCEQ.  Any 
comments outside the scope of the most recent changes should be submitted as a separate project.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 10:21 AM 
To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tory Wingate <Tory.Wingate@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
 
Will do…thanks 
 
Ryan Mayces 
Principal Consultant 
 
Phone: 281-513-1936 
Email:  ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com 
 
 

 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 10:18 AM 
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
 
We will wait for the amendment to NSR 5952A to be issued so that we can incorporate it into the WDP. 
 

 Please keep us updated on the status of the NSR permit and when it is issued so that we can proceed with 
the project.  

 Submit an updated Form OP-REQ1: Page 87 with the updated issuance date for NSR 5952A once it is 
issued.  
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

 
 

  
 

From: Ryan Mayces <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 2:32 PM 
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
 
I have aƩached the updated pages. The amendment authorizes increased PM emissions and emissions during 
performance tesƟng. There is no new equipment. The only change would be the permit reference date. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Mayces 
Principal Consultant 
 
Phone: 281-513-1936 
Email:  ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com 
 
 

 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:47 PM 
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
 
Thanks for the update. Please provide the following information below by August 22, 2025: 
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1. We will need a revised Form OP-REQ1: Page 88 and Form OP-SUMR for the 83816 (MSS site authorization) 
to be listed in the NSR authorizations. It appears that it was not included on any of these forms prior to the 
working draft permit being sent. 

2. What is the scope of changes of the amendment for 5952A? 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:00 PM 
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
 
Tory is in training this week. I confirmed that 83816 (MSS site authorizaƟon) should be listed in the NSR authorizaƟons. 
In addiƟon, the amendment for 5952A will likely be issued soon. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Mayces 
Principal Consultant 
 
Phone: 281-513-1936 
Email:  ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com 
 
 

 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 2:19 PM 
To: Ryan Mayces <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com> 
Cc: Tory Wingate <Tory.Wingate@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: Working Draft Permit-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
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Good afternoon, 
 
I am following up with all for a status update on the working draft permit. Were you all able to review the working 
draft permit and provide comments? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 3:22 PM 
To: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tory Wingate <Tory.Wingate@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: FW: Technical Review-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
 
Ms. Ohiagu, 
 
I have aƩached the following updates. 
 

 Updated PBR Supplemental Table A, B, and D 
 Updated Page 88 OP-REQ1 
 Updated OP-SUMR with updates to authorizaƟons for Unit IDs with new references on PBR Supplemental Table 
 OP-UA6 for the F8 Boiler that addresses DDDDD 

 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Mayces 
Principal Consultant 
 
Phone: 281-513-1936 
Email:  ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Princess Ohiagu <Princess.Ohiagu@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 3:30 PM 
To: Tory Wingate <tory.wingate@us.indorama.net> 
Subject: Technical Review-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
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[External Email] - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good afternoon, Mr. Wingate, 
 
Here is a summary of changes to permit:  
 

 Added and updated the PBRS in the permit to match eƯective dates provided on form OP-PBRSUP and OP-
REQ1. 

 Deletion of registration number 76018: the registration number does not appear anywhere on Table A or D 
in the OP-PBRSUP. 

  
Here is a summary of issues noted during technical review. Please submit this information by May 23, 2025: 
 

  Please resubmit OP-REQ1 (Page 88): PBR 51 should be on OP-REQ1.  OP-PBRSUP form should address all 
PBRs that were listed on form OP-REQ1 and OP-SUMR. The PBR Supplemental table should list all PBRs at 
the site and should be consistent with the PBRs listed on OP-REQ1 and OP-SUMR. 

 Please resubmit an updated OP-UA6 for appropriate applicability of 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart DDDDD for 
Unit ID F8-BOIL.  

   
Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates that are submitted by 
the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the submittal of an original signature OP-CRO1. 
Application updates that are provided through email or physical mail require certification using an original 
signature OP-CRO1. 
  
Please notify me when these updates have been submitted. 
  
As required on Form OP-1, question IV.D, please remember the FOP application and all application updates 
must be submitted to EPA Region 6 at R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov and to the TCEQ regional oƯice having 
jurisdiction. This submittal information can be found on our website at Where to Submit FOP Applications 
and Permit-Related Documents. 
   
Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:17 AM 
To: tory.wingate@us.indorama.net 
Subject: Technical Review -- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G Units 
 
Good morning, 
 
I have been assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application of Permit No. O1320 for Indorama 
Ventures Oxides LLC, F & G Units. This application has been assigned Project No. 36668. Please address all 
correspondence pertaining to this permit application, including any updates, to me at the address below, and use 
both the Permit and Project reference numbers above to facilitate tracking. 
  
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits based on the following:  
a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring suƯiciency –please refer to our periodic monitoring guidance for reference of 
monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered suƯicient. 
b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR submittals. 
c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high level terms are sometimes used 
in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated due to regulatory amendments. 
d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit – please refer to Forms OP-
PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions. 
If you have any questions or concerns on any of these items or think you need to do any additional updates, let me 
know and we can discuss further. 
  
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
   
Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet” located 
at http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf. This 
guidance contains important information regarding the review process and application update 
procedures.  Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other 
details regarding your application or permit. 
  
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
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Important: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure; 
they are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or have 
received this email or attachment in error, you must not read, copy, store, use, forward or disclose the email or attachment to any other 
person. Please return the message to the sender and delete it from your system immediately thereafter. 



TCEQ-10009 (APD-ID 270v2, Revised 11/2025) OP-CRO1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 06/24) Page  of 

Form OP-CRO1 
Certification by Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

All initial issuance, revision, renewal, and reopening permit application submittals requiring certification must be 
addressed using this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, 
other than public notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public 
announcement. Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an 
authorization to operate under a GOP. 

I. Identifying Information

RN: 

CN: 

Account No.: 

Permit No.: 

Project No.: 

Area Name: 

Company Name: 

II. Certification Type (Please mark appropriate box)

 Responsible Official  Duly Authorized Representative 

III. Submittal Type (Please mark appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)

 SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application  Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening 

 GOP Initial Permit Application   Update to Permit Application 

 Other:  

100219252

605743038

JE0052V

O1320

36668

F & G Units

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC



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

All initial issuance, revision, and renewal permit application submittals requiring certification must be accompanied by 
this form. Updates to acid rain or CSAPR (other than public notice verification materials) must be certified prior to 
authorization of public notice for the draft permit. 

IV. Certification of Truth

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by TCEQ as information for reference only. 

I,  certify that I am the 

(Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR) 

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during 
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete: 
Note: Enter Either a Time Period or Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The 
certification is not valid without documentation date(s). 

Time Period: From  to 

(Start Date) (End Date) 

Specific Dates: 

(Date 1) (Date 2) (Date 3) (Date 4) 

(Date 5) (Date 6) 

Signature:  Signature Date: 

Title: 

Kimberly Hoyt RO

05/23/2025 12/05/2025

Manufacturing Transformation Office Lead



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Title V Existing

1320

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?   F & G UNITS

Does the site have a physical address?   Yes
Physical Address  
Number and Street   2701 SPUR 136
City   PORT NECHES
State   TX
ZIP   77651
County   JEFFERSON
Latitude (N) (##.######)   29.970833
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   93.940555
Primary SIC Code   2869
Secondary SIC Code  
Primary NAICS Code   32511
Secondary NAICS Code  
Regulated Entity Site Information  
What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?   RN100219252
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?   PORT NECHES OPERATIONS
Does the RE site have a physical address?   Yes
Physical Address  
Number and Street   2701 SPUR 136
City   PORT NECHES
State   TX
ZIP   77651
County   JEFFERSON
Latitude (N) (##.######)   29.960156
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -93.943313
Facility NAICS Code  
What is the primary business of this entity?   INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING

PLANT

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?   Owner Operator
What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?   CN605743038

Type of Customer   Corporation
Full legal name of the applicant:  
Legal Name   Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC
Texas SOS Filing Number   803449630
Federal Tax ID   843151997
State Franchise Tax ID   32072289781



State Sales Tax ID  
Local Tax ID  
DUNS Number  
Number of Employees   501+
Independently Owned and Operated?   No

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Organization Name   INDORAMA VENTURES OXIDES LLC
Prefix   MRS
First   KIMBERLY
Middle  
Last   HOYT
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   MANUFACTURING TRANSFORMATION

OFFICE LEAD
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   2701 SPUR 136

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   PORT NECHES
State   TX
ZIP   77651
Phone (###-###-####)   4097233261
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   kim.hoyt@us.indorama.net

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
contact.   New Contact

Organization Name   Indorama Ventures-Indovinya
Prefix   MS
First   RACHEL
Middle  
Last   LAVERGNE
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER
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
Phone (###-###-####)   4097244468
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   RACHEL.LAVERGNE@US.INDORAMA.NET

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:   SOP
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   29 Deg 58 Min 15 Sec
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   93 Deg 56 Min 26 Sec
4) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?   Update

4.1. Select the permit/project number for which
this update should be applied.   1320-36668

5) Does this application include Acid Rain
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

 
No

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
 
Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
 
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
 
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
 
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
 
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
 
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
 
Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)
 
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
 
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
 
If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)
 
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)
 



Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)
 
Attach Void Request Form
 
Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=298956>OP-CRO1 Indorama PN Permit
O1320.pdf</a>

Hash   403C09207A8BC58FBE92627E5A2F22D97321D39732BD61CCA98FEAAD3C64CF03
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 

Certification

I certify that I am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Kimberly A Hoyt, the owner of the STEERS account ER079397.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and

based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemen

of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe

are untrue or misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 1320.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Kimberly A Hoyt OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER079397
Signature IP Address:   173.224.12.111
Signature Date:   2025-12-04
Signature Hash:   C9AD1ACAF115447F238493CB0EB03939F28F4A4EEF017FFF3989760D6980C75F
Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:   580DE37C9B6EA353B932F3E889A46711E2143D08218461F4FA08CC76569A9B18

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 855165
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by

ER079397/Kimberly A Hoyt
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2025-12-04

at 13:07:33 CST
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address

173.224.12.111
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 705179
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.93



Permit Number:   The permit number is 1320

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Amber M Vice
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Princess Ohiagu

From: Ryan Mayces <ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 3:22 PM
To: Princess Ohiagu
Cc: Tory Wingate
Subject: FW: Technical Review-- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G 

Units
Attachments: 05232025 SOP O1320 PBR Supplemental Table.pdf; OPREQ1-PG88.pdf; OP-SUMR 

UPDATES O1320.pdf; OPUA6_Table14.pdf

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



Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
O1320 RN100219252

Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date
ABRSVBLAST 47887 106.452 7/13/2001

PAINTING 49493 106.433 3/26/2002
G2FUG 51736 106.261 8/1/2002

RSEFUG 70011 106.264 10/31/2003
G2FUG 70571 106.261 1/16/2004
F4FUG 80149 106.261,106.262 11/20/2006
G3FUG 81531 106.261 5/10/2007
F4FUG 154036 106.261,106.262 1/4/2019
F4FUG 155384 106.262 2/27/2019
F8-FUG 157572 106.262 8/1/2019
F6FUG 160606 106.261 4/8/2020
F4FUG 160606 106.261 4/8/2020
G2FUG 166117 106.261, 106.262 9/2/2021
F4FUG 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021

RSEFUG 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021
RSELRRC 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021

F6FUG 167060 106.261, 106.262 12/15/2021
F4FUG 167060 106.261, 106.262 12/15/2021

RSEFUG 167060 106.261, 106.262 12/15/2021
F6FUG 168479 106.261, 106.262 5/9/2022

RSEFUG 168479 106.261, 106.262 5/9/2022
F6FUG 169507 106.261, 106.262 7/11/2022
F8FUG 169507 106.261, 106.262 7/11/2022
G1FUG 169507 106.261, 106.262 7/11/2022
G5FUG 169507 106.261, 106.262 7/11/2022
G6FUG 169507 106.261, 106.262 7/11/2022
F4FUG 170571 106.262 10/11/2022
F4FUG 170963 106.261, 106.262 11/29/2022

RSEFUG 170963 106.261 11/29/2022
F8FUG 174436 106.262 11/10/2023
F4FUG 174868 106.261, 106.262 1/5/2024
F4FUG 175892 106.261 4/23/2024

RSEFUG 175892 106.261 4/23/2024

5/23/2025

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1)
Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Date

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 1 of 6



Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
O1320 RN100219252

PBR No. Version No./Date
106.263 11/1/2001
106.472 9/4/2000
106.472 9/4/2000
106.472 9/4/2000
106.472 3/14/1997
106.472 3/14/1997

SE Number: 51 9/13/1993
SE Number: 51 10/4/1995
SE Number: 51 10/4/1995

942009
961588

9690

T-F8-102
T-O-113
T-O-114

Various

981966
981967

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2)
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Date

Unit ID No.

5/23/2025

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 2 of 6



Unit ID No. PBR No.
Version No./Date or 

Registration No.

Various 106.263 11/1/2001

T-F8-102 106.472 9/4/2000

T-O-113 106.472 9/4/2000

T-O-114 106.472 9/4/2000

981966 106.472 3/14/1997

981967 106.472 3/14/1997

942009 SE Number: 51 9/13/1993

961588 SE Number: 51 10/4/1995

9690 SE Number: 51 10/4/1995

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4)
Table D: Monitoring Requirements for Registered and Claimed PBRs for the Application Area

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number

The quantity of material stored/loaded is recorded to ensure compliance with 
emissions calculation.

The quantity of material stored/loaded is recorded to ensure compliance with 
emissions calculation.

The quantity of material stored/loaded is recorded to ensure compliance with 
emissions calculation.

5/23/2025 O1320 RN100219252

Monitoring Requirement

MSS activities are documented and emissions for 106.263 are reported in the 
emissions inventory.

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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 3 of 6



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

ABRSVBLAST 106.452 47887

PAINTING 106.433 49493

G2FUG 106.261 51736

RSEFUG 106.264 70011

G2FUG 106.261 70571

F4FUG 106.261,106.262 80149

G3FUG 106.261 81531

F4FUG 106.261,106.262 154036

F4FUG 106.262 155384

F8-FUG 106.262 157572

F6FUG 106.261 160606

F4FUG 106.261 160606

G2FUG 106.261, 106.262 166117

F4FUG 106.261, 106.262 166541

The fugitive emission components will be monitored in accordance with the site's 
Leak Detection and Repair (LDAR) program as applicable.

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

The flow rate and concentration through the skid vent is recorded to ensure 
compliance with emissions calculation.
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

The quantity of painting material used is recorded to ensure compliance with 
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

The quantity of blasting material used is recorded to ensure compliance with 
emissions calculation.

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 4 of 6



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

RSEFUG 106.261, 106.262 166541

RSELRRC 106.261, 106.262 166541

F6FUG 106.261, 106.262 167060

F4FUG 106.261, 106.262 167060

RSEFUG 106.261, 106.262 167060

F6FUG 106.261, 106.262 168479

RSEFUG 106.261, 106.262 168479

F6FUG 106.261, 106.262 169507

F8FUG 106.261, 106.262 169507

G1FUG 106.261, 106.262 169507

G5FUG 106.261, 106.262 169507

G6FUG 106.261, 106.262 169507

F4FUG 106.262 170571

F4FUG 106.261, 106.262 170963

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
The quantity of material unloaded is recorded to ensure compliance with emissions 
calculation.

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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 5 of 6



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

RSEFUG 106.261 170963

F8FUG 106.262 174436

F4FUG 106.261, 106.262 174868

F4FUG 106.261 175892

RSEFUG 106.261 175892
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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 6 of 6



 OP-UA6 Instructions  

TCEQ-10026 (APD-ID 40v3.0, revised 09/24) OP-UA6 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 09/24) Page 1 of 86 

Boiler/Steam Generator/Steam Generating Unit Attributes 
Form OP-UA6 (Page 37) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 14a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63) 

Subpart DDDDD:  Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

05/23/2025 O1320 RN100219252 
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Commence Table Applicability HCl Emission HCl-CMS 

F8-BOIL 63DDDDD-1 NEW T3.1TS   

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

  



ABRSVBLAST OP-SUMR ABRASIVE BLASTING 106.452/09/04/2000

F4FUG OP-SUMR F4 UNIT FUGITIVES 5972A, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [166541, 167060, 170571, 
170963, 174868, 175892, 80149]

F6FUG OP-SUMR F6 UNIT FUGITIVES 5952A, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [167060, 168479, 169507]

F8FUG OP-SUMR F8 ETHYLENE OXIDE 
UNIT FUGITIVES 106169, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [169507,174436]

G1FUG OP-SUMR G1 UNIT FUGITIVES 36646, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [169507]

G2FUG OP-SUMR G2 UNIT FUGITIVES 36646, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [166117]

G2TG21 OP-SUMR TANK T-G2-1 36646

G3FUG OP-SUMR G3 UNIT FUGITIVES 36646, 106.261/11/01/2003 [81531]

G5FUG OP-SUMR G5 UNIT FUGITIVES 36646, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [169507]

G6FUG OP-SUMR G6 UNIT FUGITIVES 36646, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [169507]

PAINTING OP-SUMR PAINTING 106.433/09/04/2000 [49493]

RSEFUG OP-SUMR R&S FUGITIVES 36646, 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [166541, 167060, 168479, 
170963, 175892], 106.264/09/04/2001 [70011]

RSELRRC OP-SUMR RAILCAR UNLOADING 106.261&262/11/01/2003 [166541]

T-F8-102 OP-SUMR KOH TANK 102 106.472/09/04/2000

T-O-113 OP-SUMR KOH TANK 113 106.472/09/04/2000

T-O-114 OP-SUMR KOH TANK 114 106.472/09/04/2000

Preconstruction Authorizations 30 TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC 
Chapter 106

Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title I

5/23/2025 RN100219252

Unit/Process AI Unit/Process 
Revision No. Unit/Process ID No.

Unit/Process 
Applicable 

Form

Unit/Process Name/ 
Description

Unit/Process 
CAM

O1320

Date Regulated Entity No.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program

Individual Unit Summary for Revisions
Form OP-SUMR

Table 1

Permit No.

TCEQ-10007 (APDG 5837v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/18) Page 1 of 1
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Princess Ohiagu

From: Princess Ohiagu
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:17 AM
To: tory.wingate@us.indorama.net
Subject: Technical Review -- FOP O1320/Project 36668, Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC/F & G 

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
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Miguel Gallegos

From: eNotice TCEQ

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 5:12 PM

To: Robert.nichols@senate.texas.gov; christian.manuel@house.texas.gov

Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O1320

Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O1320_36668.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk that made you 

part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is legally required. As authorized by 

Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the previous practice of hard copy distribution. 

Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding 

confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised privacy policy can be viewed at 

http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 

Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the attachment, you may 

need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 
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found 4 items where the item contains Effie. Showing item 4 of 4.

<< prev<< prev   list  list           search:  

Effie and Wilton Hebert Public Library
Port Neches, TX

libraries.org
A directory of libraries throughout the world

Home »
Libraries »
Guides
Documents
Vendors »
Products »
News
Procurement
Member Login »

Address: 2025 Merriman
Port Neches, Texas
77651
United States

County: Jefferson 

Region: Houston Area

Phone: 409-722-4554

Connect to: Library Web Site✔   Online Catalog

Library details: Effie and Wilton Hebert Public Library is a Public library.
This library is affiliated with Effie and Wilton Hebert Public Library (view map) .
The collection of the library contains 41,779 volumes. The library circulates 68,361
items per year. The library serves a population of 13,070 residents .

Permalink:  https://librarytechnology.org/library/4478
(Use this link to refer back to this listing.)

Administration: The director of the library is Mark Durham .

Organizational structure: This is a publicly funded and managed library.

See also: Directory of Public Libraries in the United States

See also: Directory of Public Libraries in Texas

Statistics Public

Service Population 13,070 Residents

Collection size 41,779 volumes

Annual Circulation 68,361 transactions

View Detailed Statistics

 Wireless: The library offers wireless access to the Internet. Open access

Technology Profile

map location✔

Effie and Wilton Hebert Public Library

Related Libraries

Libraries located in Port Neches
(Texas)
Libraries located in Jefferson
county (Texas)
View map of libraries in Jefferson
County
all Public libs in Texas
United States
Automation systems in Texas

About libraries.org

libraries.org is a free directory of libraries
throughout the world.

This directory is a component of Library
Technology Guides.

This entry is from the Directory of Public
Libraries in the United States.

Map data ©2024 Google

https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/
https://librarytechnology.org/
https://librarytechnology.org/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/
https://librarytechnology.org/guides/
https://librarytechnology.org/repository/
https://librarytechnology.org/vendors/
https://librarytechnology.org/vendors/
https://librarytechnology.org/products/
https://librarytechnology.org/products/
https://librarytechnology.org/news/
https://librarytechnology.org/procurement/
https://librarytechnology.org/member/login/
https://librarytechnology.org/member/login/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?City=Port%20Neches&State=Texas
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?State=Texas
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?County=Jefferson&State=Texas
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/map.pl?State=Texas&County=Jefferson
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/map.pl?State=Texas&County=Jefferson
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?Region=Houston%20Area
https://www.ptn.lib.tx.us/
https://ptn.ent.sirsi.net/client/en_US/ptn
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?OrgName=Effie%20and%20Wilton%20Hebert%20Public%20Library
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/map.pl?OrgName=Effie%20and%20Wilton%20Hebert%20Public%20Library
https://librarytechnology.org/library/4478
https://librarytechnology.org/library/4478
https://librarytechnology.org/library/4478
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/uspublic/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/public.pl?State=Texas
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/imls/4478
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
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?State=Texas&Type=Public
https://librarytechnology.org/library/USpubliclibraries/search.pl
https://librarytechnology.org/products/marketshare.pl?State=Texas&Type=Public
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/
https://librarytechnology.org/
https://librarytechnology.org/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/uspublic/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/uspublic/
https://www.google.com/maps/@29.98003,-93.95507,17z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://www.google.com/maps/@29.98003,-93.95507,17z/data=!10m1!1e1!12b1?source=apiv3&rapsrc=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=29.98003,-93.95507&z=17&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=29.98003,-93.95507&z=17&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=apiv3


libraries.org Update this Entry Library Technology Guides

Maintained by Marshall Breeding

terms of service
Copyright 1994-2024

Product Name Year Contracted

Current Automation System Symphony 2020

Previous Automation System Symphony 2012

Previous Automation System Millennium 1999

Previous Automation System CARL 1992

The library's automation system is hosted by the vendor through an Software-as-a-Service
(SaaS) arrangement.

This library is responsible for the procurement of the library automation system.

View Privacy and Security Report

Identifiers

libraries.org ID 4478

OCLC Symbol PORTN

WorldCat Registry ID 15710

NCES FSCSKEY TX0234

NCES LIBID 317

Record History: This listing was created on Nov 29, 1999 and was last modified on Jan 19,
2024.

Updates: Corrections or Updates? Registered members of Library Technology Guides can
submit updates to library listings in libraries.org. Registration is free and easy.
Already registered? login. Or, you can report corrections just by sending a message
to Marshall Breeding.

This entry is from the Directory of Public
Libraries in Texas .

Please contact Marshall Breeding to report
corrections about information listed for this
library.

https://librarytechnology.org/marshallbreeding
https://librarytechnology.org/terms/
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?ILS=Symphony
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?ILS=Symphony&InstallDate=2020
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?PreviousILS=Symphony
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?PreviousILS=Millennium
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?PreviousILS=CARL
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Software_as_a_Service
http://www.worldcat.org/registry/Institutions/15710
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/search.pl?NCESID=TX0234
https://librarytechnology.org/member/register/
https://librarytechnology.org/member/login/
https://librarytechnology.org/messages/send.pl?RC=4478&to=1&Subject=Library:+Effie%20and%20Wilton%20Hebert%20Public%20Library+(4478)
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/public.pl?State=Texas
https://librarytechnology.org/libraries/public.pl?State=Texas
https://librarytechnology.org/messages/send.pl?code=lwc&to=1
https://librarytechnology.org/marshallbreeding/


Jon Niermann, Chairman 

Bobby Janecka, Commissioner 

Catarina R. Gonzales, Commissioner 

Kelly Keel, Executive Director 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

 

P.O. Box 13087   •   Austin, Texas 78711-3087   •   512-239-1000   •   tceq.texas.gov 

How is our customer service?     tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
printed on recycled paper 

 

May 23, 2024 
THE HONORABLE ROBERT NICHOLS 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 

Project Number:  36668 
Permit Number:  O1320 
Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC 
F & G Units 
Port Neches, Jefferson County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN100219252 
Customer Reference Number:  CN605743038 

 
Dear Senator Nichols: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice. 
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
93.926388,29.968055&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
 

https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-93.926388,29.968055&level=13
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-93.926388,29.968055&level=13


The Honorable Robert Nichols 
Page 2 
May 23, 2024 
 
 
Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
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
THE HONORABLE CHRISTIAN MANUEL 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Manuel: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) renewal application for a site located in your district. As part of this permitting 
process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will inform the 
public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic map of the 
site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application or notice.  
For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
93.926388,29.968055&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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

From: Johnny Bowers

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 6:47 AM

To: Miguel Gallegos

Subject: FW: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

Please process. Thanks! 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:24 PM 

To: RFCAIR10 <RFCAIR10@tceq.texas.gov>; TVAPPS <tvapps@tceq.texas.gov> 

Subject: STEERS Title V Applica3on Submi4al (New Applica3on) 

 

The TV-E applica3on has been successfully submi4ed by KIMBERLY HOYT. The submi4al was received at 05/21/2024 

03:23 PM. 

 

 The Reference number for this submi4al is 655357 

 

 The confirma3on number for this submi4al is 541502. 

 The Area ID for this submi4al is 1320. 

 The Project ID for this submi4al is 36668. 

The hash code for this submi4al is C32CF35EE092CA156389C5A46182B4B9897250E477A1F02D069E82A2C810D673. 

 

 You may access the original applica3on submi4al and the no3ce of final ac3on documents from the COR Viewer which is 

available at h4ps://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?fuseac3on=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes. 

 

 If you have any ques3ons, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at steers@tceq.texas.gov.  



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Title V Existing

1320

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be authorized?   F AND G UNITS
Does the site have a physical address?   Yes
Physical Address  
Number and Street   2701 SPUR 136
City   PORT NECHES
State   TX
ZIP   77651
County   JEFFERSON
Latitude (N) (##.######)   29.968055
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   93.926388
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
What is the primary business of this entity?   INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING PLANT

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?   Owner Operator
What is the applicant's Customer Number (CN)?   CN605743038
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

Person TCEQ should contact for questions about this application:  
Organization Name   INDORAMA VENTURES OXIDES LLC
Prefix   MS
First   KIMBERLY
Middle  
Last   HOYT
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   SITE DIRECTOR PORT NECHES
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if applicable)   2701 SPUR 136
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
Select existing TC contact or enter a new contact.   New Contact
Organization Name   Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC
Prefix   MR
First   TORY
Middle  
Last   WINGATE
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST
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
Phone (###-###-####)   4097234072
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   TORY.WINGATE@US.INDORAMA.NET

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:   SOP
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   29 Deg 58 Min 5 Sec
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   93 Deg 55 Min 35 Sec
4) Is this submittal a new application or an update to an existing
application?   New Application

4.1. What type of permitting action are you applying for?   Renewal
4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be voided upon issuance
of this permit application through permit conversion?   No

4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be voided upon issuance
of this permit application through permit consolidation?   No

5) Does this application include Acid Rain Program or Cross-State
Air Pollution Rule requirements?   No

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
File Name   <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?fileId=198020>2024-0520

AsSub O1320 Permit Renewal.pdf</a>
Hash   76645D4750F3561373798384096E574222DAE04FD9BB2162F84BEEE0B9D8F269
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section 382.05155, does
the applicant want to expedite the processing of this application?   No

Certification

I certify that I am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on
this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Kimberly A Hoyt, the owner of the STEERS account ER079397.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of

any individual responsible for information contained herein, that this information is true, accurate, and complete.
4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my

password has been compromised at any time.
5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcement of a state and/or federal environmental program

and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe are untrue or misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 1320.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ.

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Kimberly A Hoyt OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER079397
Signature IP Address:   216.194.105.241
Signature Date:   2024-05-21
Signature Hash:   6EB7C72DB6EE0535BD67B0893D2B79CEADA26444CD0CDA88A697632CF49356C6
Form Hash Code at time of Signature:   C32CF35EE092CA156389C5A46182B4B9897250E477A1F02D069E82A2C810D673

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 655357
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by ER079397/Kimberly A Hoyt
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2024-05-21 at 15:23:27 CDT
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address 216.194.105.241
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 541502
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.74
Permit Number:   The permit number is 1320

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Amber M Vice



 
 
 
 

1800 W Loop S, Suite 1000, Houston, TX 77027  /  P 713.552.1371  /  F 713.552.1374  /  trinityconsultants.com 

 

HEADQUARTERS 
12700 Park Central Dr, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 75251  /  P 800.229.6655  /  P 972.661.8100  /  F 972.385.9203 

May 20, 2024 
 
 
Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT) – MC 161 Submitted via STEERS 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin TX 78711-3087 
 
Re: Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC 
 Title V Permit No. O1320 Renewal Application 
 F & G Units 

Port Neches, Jefferson County 
Regulated Entity No. RN100219252 

 Customer Reference No. CN605743038 
 
Attn: APIRT 
 
On behalf of Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC, I am submitting the attached Title V Renewal Application for 
Permit No. O1320 to renew the existing permit and make minor revisions.  
 
This application includes the following Site Operating Permit application forms: 
 

 Form OP-1 Site Information Summary 
 Form OP-2 Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 
 Form OP-REQ1 Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 
 Form OP-ACPS Application Compliance Plan and Schedule 
 Form OP-PBRSUP Permit by Rule Supplemental Table  

 
A Form OP-CRO1 is not being included as the application is being signed electronically. 
 
Please contact me at (281) 513-1936 or ryan.mayces@trinityconsultants.com or Mr. Tory Wingate at (409) 
723-4072 or tory.wingate@us.indorama.net if you have any questions or require additional information 
concerning this submittal. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
TRINITY CONSULTANTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ryan S. Mayces 
Principal Consultant 
 
RSM/av 



 
   

TITLE V RENEWAL APPLICATION 
Permit No. O1320 

  
 

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC (CN605743038) 
F & G Units (RN100219252) 

Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas 
 
 

Prepared By: 
 

Jennifer Arreola - Managing Consultant 
Ryan S. Mayces - Principal Consultant 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TRINITY CONSULTANTS INC 
Certificate of Registration No. F-5764 

 
1800 W Loop S, Suite 1000 

Houston, TX 77027 
trinityconsultants.com 

 
 

May 20, 2024 
 
 

Project 244402.0103 
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1. PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PLAN FORM 

 
 



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Public Involvement Plan Form 
for Permit and Registration Applications 

The Public Involvement Plan is intended to provide applicants and the agency with information about 
how public outreach will be accomplished for certain types of applications in certain geographical 
areas of the state. It is intended to apply to new activities; major changes at existing plants, facilities, 
and processes; and to activities which are likely to have significant interest from the public. This 
preliminary screening is designed to identify applications that will benefit from an initial assessment 
of the need for enhanced public outreach. 

All applicable sections of this form should be completed and submitted with the permit or registration 
application. For instructions on how to complete this form, see TCEQ-20960-inst. 

Section 1. Preliminary Screening 

New Permit or Registration Application 
New Activity – modification, registration, amendment, facility, etc. (see instructions) 

If neither of the above boxes are checked, completion of the form is not required and does not 
need to be submitted. 

Section 2. Secondary Screening 

Requires public notice, 

Considered to have significant public interest, and 

Located within any of the following geographical locations: 

Austin
Dallas
Fort Worth
Houston
San Antonio
West Texas
Texas Panhandle
Along the Texas/Mexico Border
Other geographical locations should be decided on a case-by-case basis

If all the above boxes are not checked, a Public Involvement Plan is not necessary.
Stop after Section 2 and submit the form. 

Public Involvement Plan not applicable to this application. Provide brief explanation. 

TCEQ-20960 ( 2-09-202 ) Page 1 of 4 

The application area is not located within one of the specified geographical locations. Past 
permitting actions for this location have not received significant public interest.



Section 3. Application Information 

Type of Application (check all that apply): 

Air Initial Federal Amendment Standard Permit  Title V 

Waste Municipal Solid Waste Industrial and Hazardous Waste Scrap Tire 
Radioactive Material Licensing Underground Injection Control 

Water Quality 

Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (TPDES) 

Texas Land Application Permit (TLAP) 

State Only Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation (CAFO) 

Water Treatment Plant Residuals Disposal Permit 

Class B Biosolids Land Application Permit 

Domestic Septage Land Application Registration 

Water Rights New Permit 

New Appropriation of Water 

New or existing reservoir 

Amendment to an Existing Water Right 

Add a New Appropriation of Water 

Add a New or Existing Reservoir 

Major Amendment that could affect other water rights or the environment 

Section 4. Plain Language Summary 

Provide a brief description of planned activities. 

TCEQ-20960 ( 2-09-202 ) Page 2 of 4 



Section 5. Community and Demographic Information 

Community information can be found using EPA’s EJ Screen, U.S. Census Bureau information, or 
generally available demographic tools. 

Information gathered in this section can assist with the determination of whether alternative 
language notice is necessary. Please provide the following information. 

(City) 

(County) 

(Census Tract) 
Please indicate which of these three is the level used for gathering the following information. 

City County Census Tract 

(a) Percent of people over 25 years of age who at least graduated from high school

(b) Per capita income for population near the specified location

(c) Percent of minority population and percent of population by race within the specified location

(d) Percent of Linguistically Isolated Households by language within the specified location

(e) Languages commonly spoken in area by percentage

(f) Community and/or Stakeholder Groups

(g) Historic public interest or involvement

TCEQ-20960 ( 2-09-202 ) Page 3 of 4 



Section 6. Planned Public Outreach Activities 

(a) Is this application subject to the public participation requirements of Title 30 Texas
Administrative Code (30 TAC) Chapter 39?

Yes 

 

No 

(b) If yes, do you intend at this time to provide public outreach other than what is required by rule?

Yes No 

If Yes, please describe. 

If you answered “yes” that this application is subject to 30 TAC Chapter 39, 
answering the remaining questions in Section 6 is not required. 

(c) Will you provide notice of this application in alternative languages?

Yes No 

Please refer to Section 5. If more than 5% of the population potentially affected by your 
application is Limited English Proficient, then you are required to provide notice in the 
alternative language. 

If yes, how will you provide notice in alternative languages? 

Publish in alternative language newspaper 

Posted on Commissioner’s Integrated Database Website 

Mailed by TCEQ’s Office of the Chief Clerk 

Other (specify) 

Is there an opportunity for some type of public meeting, including after notice?

 Yes No

If a public meeting is held, will a translator be provided if requested?

Yes No

Hard copies of the application will be available at the following (check all that apply):

TCEQ Regional Office TCEQ Central Office

Public Place (specify)

Section 7. Voluntary Submittal 

For applicants voluntarily providing this Public Involvement Plan, who are not subject to formal
public participation requirements. 

 

Will you provide notice of this application, including notice in alternative languages? 

Yes No 

What types of notice will be provided? 

Publish in alternative language newspaper 

Posted on Commissioner’s Integrated Database Website 

Mailed by TCEQ’s Office of the Chief Clerk 

Other (specify) 

TCEQ-20960 ( 2-09-202 ) Page 4 of 4 
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2. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE FORMS 

 Form OP-1 - Site Information Summary 
 

 Form OP-2 - Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 
 

 



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air Permits Division (MC 163),
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087.

I. Company Identifying Information

A. Company Name:

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

II. Site Information

A. Site Name:

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].)

AR CO KS LA NM OK N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

VOC NOX SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPS 

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program? YES NO 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction? YES NO 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63? YES NO 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging:

III. Permit Type

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response )

Site Operating Permit (SOP) Temporary Operating Permit (TOP) General Operating Permit (GOP) 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 1 of 7

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC

605743038

05/20/2024

F & G Units

100219252



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.)

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application? Abbreviated Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application? YES NO 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined
SOP and Acid Rain permit? YES NO 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?
(Refer to the form instructions for additional information.) YES NO 

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application? YES NO 

V. Confidential Information

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application? YES NO 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information

RO Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

RO Full Name: 

RO Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 2 of 7

Kimberly Hoyt

Site Director Port Neches

Indorama Ventures Oxides, LLC

2701 Spur 136

Port Neches

TX

77651

(409) 723-3261

kim.hoyt@us.indorama.net



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.)

Technical Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name: 

Technical Contact Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.)

A. State Senator:

B. State Representative:

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year
(Sept. 1 - August 31)? YES NO N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? YES NO 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 3 of 7

Tory Wingate

Environmental Specialist

Indorama Ventures Oxides, LLC

2701 Spur 136

Port Neches

TX

77651

(409) 723-4072

tory.wingate@us.indorama.net

Robert Nichols

Christian Manuel

Spanish



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.)

A. Office/Facility Name:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location:

D. Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.)

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.:

X. Application Area Information

A. Area Name:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Physical Location:

D. Nearest City:

E. State:

F. ZIP Code:

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 4 of 7

F & G Units

2701 Spur 136

Port Neches

TX
77651

Same as above.

Port Neches

TX
77651



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

X. Application Area Information (continued)

G. Latitude (nearest second):

H. Longitude (nearest second):

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal? YES NO 

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area:

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program? YES NO 

XI. Public Notice
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.)

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit:

B. Physical Address:

City: 

ZIP Code: 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period):

Contact Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name: 

Contact Mailing Address: 

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
and may be revised periodically. Page 5 of 7

29°58'15"N

93°56'26"W

875

Effie & Wilton Hebert Public Library

2025 Merriman Street

Port Neches

77651

Tory Wingate

2701 Spur 136

Port Neches

TX
77651

409-723-4072



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 6) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.” 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information

DR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

DR Full Name: 

DR Title: 

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
and may be revised periodically. Page 6 of 7



Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 7) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information

ADR Name Prefix: ( Mr. Mrs. Ms. Dr.) 

ADR Full Name: 

ADR Title:  

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
and may be revised periodically. Page 7 of 7



Date:

Permit No.:  

Regulated Entity No.: 

Company Name:

For Submissions to EPA

Has a copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? Yes No

I.  Application Type

Indicate the type of application:

Renewal

Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.)

Significant Revision

Revision Requesting Prior Approval

Administrative Revision

Response to Reopening

For SOP Revisions Only

For GOP Revisions Only

05/20/2024

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-2-Table 1

Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Federal Operating Permit Program

O1320

RN100219252

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 1 of 4



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-2-Table 1

Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Federal Operating Permit Program

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site's potential to emit:
(Check the appropriate box[es].)

VOC NOx SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAP

Other:

IV.  References Only Requirements (For reference only)

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? Yes No N/A

V.  Delinquent Fees and Penalties
Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf 
of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 2 of 4



Date:

Permit No.:  

Regulated Entity No.: 

Company Name:

Using the table below, provide a description of the revision.

ID No.

YES Various

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC

Applicable Form
NSR 

AuthorizationNew UnitRevision CodeRevision No.
Description of Change and Provisional 
Terms and Conditions

Unit/Group Process

05/20/2024

O1320

Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Federal Operating Permit Program

RN100219252

Form OP-2-Table 2
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

1 MS-A OP-PBRSUP Various Updating the PBRSUP Form to include 
recent PBRs.

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 3 of 4



Date:

Permit No.:  

Regulated Entity No.: 

Company Name:
I. 

A. Is the site subject to bilingual requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? Yes No

B. Indicated the alternate languages(s) in which public notice is required:

C. Will there be a change in air pollutant emissions as a result of the significant revision? Yes No

Pollutant Description of the Change in Pollutant Emissions

Form OP-2-Table 3
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Federal Operating Permit Program

05/20/2024

O1320

RN100219252

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC

Significant Revision (Complete this section if you are submitting a significant revision application or a renewal application that includes a 
significant revision.)

Using the table below, indicate the air pollutant(s) that will be changing and include a brief description of the change in pollutant emissions for each 
pollutant:

TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 4 of 4



 

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC / Permit O1320 Renewal 
Trinity Consultants 3-1 

3. POTENTIALLY APPLICABLE REQUIREMENT INFORMATION 

 Form OP-REQ1 - Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 
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O1320

RN100219252
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05/20/2024

O1320

RN100219252

All CAM requirements for these units are applied to the incinerators as described in NSR Permit Nos. 5952A & 5972A.



05/20/2024

O1320

RN100219252



05/20/2024

O1320

RN100219252



05/20/2024

O1320

RN100219252



05/20/2024

O1320

RN100219252

5952A 11/08/2019 5972A 03/07/2019

36646 02/28/2020 106169 12/29/2023



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 

Form OP-REQ1 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date: 

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

J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

05/20/2024

O1320

RN100219252

106.261 09/04/2000

106.261 11/01/2003

106.262 09/04/2000

106.262 11/01/2003

106.263 11/01/2001
106.264 09/04/2000

106.355 11/01/2001

106.371 09/04/2000

106.433 09/04/2000

106.452 09/04/2000

106.472 03/14/1997

106.472 09/04/2000



 

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC / Permit O1320 Renewal 
Trinity Consultants 4-1 

4. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION 

 Form OP-ACPS - Application Compliance Plan and Schedule 
 
 



TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-ACPS

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule

Date: Regulated Entity No.: Permit No.:

Company Name: Area Name:

Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications.

The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8).

Part 1

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following:
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance*
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as
identified in this application?

YES NO

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in 
Section of this form (Part 2)?

the Compliance Schedule YES NO

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status.
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of
30 TAC Chapter 122.

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in
question.

Page 1 of 

05/20/2024

F & G Units

RN100219252 O1320

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC



 

Indorama Ventures Oxides LLC / Permit O1320 Renewal 
Trinity Consultants 5-1 

5. PERMIT BY RULE SUPPLEMENTAL TABLE 

 Form OP-PBRSUP - Permit by Rule Supplemental Table 
 



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

PSASKID 80149 106.261,106.262 11/20/2006
PSASKIDFUG 80149 106.261,106.262 11/20/2006

G3FUG 81531 106.261 5/10/2007
DKETTFUG 92256 106.261 5/27/2010
TFARMFUG 92256 106.261 5/27/2010
BCAREAF 92256 106.261 5/27/2010

F4FUG 154036 106.261,106.262 1/4/2019
F4FUG 155384 106.262 2/27/2019
F8-FUG 157572 106.262 8/1/2019
F6FUG 160606 106.261 4/8/2020
F4FUG 160606 106.261 4/8/2020
G2FUG 166117 106.261, 106.262 9/2/2021

TKEFUG 166117 106.261, 106.262 9/2/2021
F4FUG 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021

RSEFUG 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021
RSELRRC 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021
UER044 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021
UER046 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021
UER037 166541 106.261, 106.262 11/12/2021
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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 1 of 7



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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 2 of 7



Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
O1320 RN100219252

PBR No. Version No./Date
106.263 11/1/2001
106.371 9/4/2001
106.371 9/4/2001
106.472 9/4/2000
106.472 9/4/2000
106.472 9/4/2000
106.472 3/14/1997
106.472 3/14/1997

SE Number: 51 9/13/1993
SE Number: 51 10/4/1995
SE Number: 51 10/4/1995

942009
961588

9690

F6-TEMPCT

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

F8-TEMPCT

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 3 of 7



Unit ID No. PBR No.
Version No./Date or 

Registration No.

Various 106.263 11/1/2001

F6-TEMPCT 106.371 9/4/2001

F8-TEMPCT 106.371 9/4/2001

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

05/20/2024 O1320 RN100219252

Monitoring Requirement

MSS activities are documented and emissions for 106.263 are reported in the 
emissions inventory.

Cooling tower and additive rates are documented and emissions for 106.371 are 
reported in the emissions inventory.

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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 4 of 7



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

PSASKID 106.261,106.262 80149

PSASKIDFUG 106.261,106.262 80149

G3FUG 106.261 81531

DKETTFUG 106.261 92256

TFARMFUG 106.261 92256

BCAREAF 106.261 92256

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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 5 of 7



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

TKEFUG 106.261, 106.262 166117

F4FUG 106.261, 106.262 166541

RSEFUG 106.261, 106.262 166541

RSELRRC 106.261, 106.262 166541

UER044 106.261, 106.262 166541

UER046 106.261, 106.262 166541

UER037 106.261, 106.262 166541

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

Indorama will continue to monitor the flare as represented in the applicable NSR 
permit, as well as calculate annual emissions and maintain records at the site to 
demonstrate compliance with the 106.4, 106.261, and/or 106.262 thresholds.
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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 6 of 7



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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/22) Page 7 of 7


	Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application
	Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Renewal Application



